



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



[Handwritten mark]

June 23, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 12, regarding the condition of the Longfellow School Tot Lot, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

A Work Order has been forwarded to the Parks Department directing them to make the necessary repairs as soon as possible to provide a safe play area at the Longfellow School Tot Lot. A complete rehabilitation of this playground is scheduled for fiscal year 1999.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls

Consent Agenda #2

S-418

Reltave to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twelve, regarding the condition of the
Longfellow School Tot Lot.

In City Council June 23, 1997

PLACED ON FILE